From: Hau, Skippy

To: Alakal, Rebecca R

Cc: Fretz, Scott; DeSilva, Lance K; Ershak, Katie C; Neilson, Brian J: Higashi. Glenn R; Gewecke, Catherine A; Hsiao,
Subject: East Maui Recommendations

Date: Monday, April 15, 2019 8:19:00 AM

Attachments: Scanned East Maui Recommendations.pdf

Glenn,
Can you please give me a date when DAR made these recommendations?

Skippy

From: Hau, Skippy

Sent: Saturday, April 13, 2019 9:10 AM

To: Alakai, Rebecca R

Cc: Fretz, Scott; DeSilva, Lance K; Ersbak, Katie C; Neilson, Brian J; Higashi, Glenn R; Gewecke,
Catherine A

Subject: Re: EMI Cat3 CWRM abandonment permit application

I will not be sending any drawings. It was because of the lack of information that we were
objecting to abandonment of infrastructure for the various streams. These streams appear to
have been reviewed by CWRM to agree to just restoring stream flow with the removal of
sluice gates. We are asking for more site specifications of walls, dams, and diversion
infrastructure should be clearly described for each diversion site. We are asking that Stream
habitat be restored to improve successful migration of aquatic resources. Just restoring stream
flow is a good immediate first step but does not address the intermittent conditions the stream
experiences throughout the year. Or the impacts to the ecosystem.

The previous report cards in the past required the notching of dams and walls to improve
continuous stream flow those recommendations should be in the files and were never
implemented.

Please let me know if you want copies of these previous recommendations when they
prioritized a list.

Skippy

Sent from my iPhone

Division of Aquatic Resources
101 Maalaea Boat Harbor Road
Wailuku, Hawaii. 96793
Telephone #808-243-5834

On Apr 12,2019, at 08:08, Alakai, Rebecca R <

We received this comment letter from FWS fyi.

Rebecca Alakai, Planner
Stream Protection and Management Branch
Commission on Water Resource Management
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1151 Punchbowl Street, Rm 227
Honolulu, HI 96813

Ph: 587-0266

hito.//dinr hawail gov/cwrm/

From: Fretz, Scott

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 6:53 AM

To: Alakai, Rebecca R <Rebecca R . Alakai@hawaii.gov>

Cc: DeSilva, Lance K <lance k. desilva@hawali.gov>; Ersbak, Katie C
<katie.c.ersbak@hawaii.gov>

Subject: Re: EMI Cat3 CWRM abandonment permit application

Hi Rebecca,

I am scheduling a call w our folks for next week to refine our objectives for these
site assessments and after that | will have a better idea of who will staff the team
we will deploy, what the field tasks will be, and how best to schedule and deploy
the team. | do understand time is of the essence and will keep this moving
efficiently.

I think maybe it would be a good idea to get a query out to all of us that were on
that CWRM DOFAW DAR call a couple weeks ago just to make sure we are clear
on roles, process and tasks, !'ll do that later today.

Scott

Scott Fretz

Maui Branch Manager

Division of Forestry and Wildlife
1955 Main Street, Suite 301
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Phone (808) 984-8107

Cell (808) 227-3403

From: Alakai, Rebecca R
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Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 6:35 AM
To: Fretz, Scott
Subject: RE: EMI Cat3 CWRM abandonment permit application

How about Lance or someone else? Katie?

From: Fretz, Scott

Sent: Friday, April 12, 2019 6:19 AM

To: Alakai, Rebecca R <Rgbecca R Alakai@hawaii,gov>; Strauch, Ayron M
<ayronm.strauch@hawaii.gov>; Uyeno, Dean D <dean.d.uyeno@hawaiigov>; Hau,
Skippy <skippy hau@hawaii.gov>

Subject: Re: EM! Cat3 CWRM abandonment permit application

{ can't do any days that week.

Scott Fretz

Maui Branch Manager

Division of Forestry and Wildlife
1955 Main Street, Suite 301
Wailuku, Hawaii 96793

Phone {808) 984-8107

Cell (808) 227-3403

From: Alakai, Rebecca R

Sent: Thursday, April 11, 2019 2:14 PM

To: Strauch, Ayron M; Uyeno, Dean D; Hau, Skippy; Fretz, Scott
Subject: FW: EMI Cat3 CWRM abandonment permit application

How’s Monday, May 13 to do site visits?

From: Alakai, Rebecca R

Sent: Wednesday, Aprit 10, 2019 7:13 AM

To: Uyeno, Dean D <dean.d.uyeno@hawaii.gov>; Strauch, Ayron M
<avron.m.strauch@hawail.gov>; Hsiao, Janet
<jhsiao@HawaiiQIMT.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: FW: EM| Cat3 CWRM abandonment permit application
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In the interest of time management, do you have site drawings or sketches for
any of these sites? | looked thru the field folder and didn’t see any. | want to
send them to DAR and DOFAW before we do a site visit or instead of a site visit.
Skippy is familiar with some of the sites and | asked him to send me a drawing of

what he wants the site to look like. | suspect it will be a negotiated final drawing.

<FWS Review Cat3 SDWP application CWRM.PDF>
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